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FW: Nocona Lake Estates VFD Dissolution
From: co.judge@co.montague.tx.us
Sent: Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 3:11 pm

To: l.moore@co.montague.tx.us

MCFFA Minutes 06.08.20.docx (34.4 KB) NLEVFD Minutes 081620.pdf (3.4 MB) - Download all

Kevin L. Benton

County Judge
Montague County, Texas

940-894-2401

From: Rusty Henley <rhenley@noconafire.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:35 PM
To: Rick Lewis <co.judge@co.montague.tx.us>
Cc: Billy Henley <chollabh@aol.com>; daninnocona@gmail.com; Randall Preuninger <rp2069@yahoo.com>
Subject: Nocona Lake Estates VFD Dissolution

Judge Benton,

Nocona Lakes Estates VFD is dissolved as of August31, 2020. FrontierShores VFD no longer exists and
hasn't for many years. To more accurately reflect the actual area covered by the County's fire and rescue
departments, the Montague County Firefighters Association requests that both of these agencies be
removed from the Official Fireand Rescue District Map of Montague County by official action of the
Commissioners Court. Further we request that the Nocona Lake Estates coverage area be included in
Nocona Rural's area and the Frontier Shores coverage area be included in Bowie Rural's area.

Attached are minutes from the Montague County Firefighters Association meeting on June 08, 2020 and the
Nocona Lake Estates VFD meeting on August 16, 2020.

Please contact me with any questions at 940.841.0108.

Respectfully submitted,

Rusty Henley

President

Montague County Firefighters Association

https://apps.rackspace.eom/versions/webmail/l 8.1.1 -RC/popup.php?wsid=cfe6e79c33534... 9/11/2020



fVHJ (3rnQll Dan Duffy <danmnocona@gmaiI.com>

NLEVFD Motion
1 message

^u8hfHftntey<rtientey@noconafce.coniP> Tue.Aug 11,2020 at 11:06 AM
T&: daninnocona@gmaa.com
Cc BBly Henley <cfiotebli@aoJ.com>

This is what the Nocona Rural VFD adopted at our meeting on August 6:

.i-s need you as! to have another meeting, with a quorum, and adopt ths motion below. Please
include in the minutes a list of those in attendance {either in person or mmotely), time, date,

location, and sign the minutes when complete.

:... That the Nocona Lake Estates VFD be dissolved effective August 31. 2020
2. That the coveragearea be removed from the Official fire and Rescue District Map of Montague

County.
S. That the assets including but not limited to aiicash on hand, real property, loose equipment, and

apparatus (withone exceptionsee below) be transferred to the Nocona Rural Volunteer Fire
Department, Inc.

- That the 2011 Ford VIN 1FDQW5HT88E890562 be transferred to the Saint Jo Volunteer Fire

Department

5, That Dan Duffy be designated as the signatory on ati documents related to these items.



We need you all to have another meeting, with a quorum, and adopt the motion below. Please include

in the minutes a list of those in attendance (either in person or remotely), time, date, location, and sign

the minutes when complete.

1. That the Nocona Lake Estates VFD be dissolved effective jtily t&; 2020.

2. That the coverage area be removed from the Official Fire and Rescue District Map of Montague

County.

3. That the assets including but not limited to all cash on hand, real property, loose equipment,

and apparatus (with one exception see below) be transferred to the Nocona Rural Volunteer

Fire Department, Inc.

4. That the 2011 Ford VIN 1FD0W5HT8BEB90562 be transferred to the Saint Jo Volunteer Fire

Department

5. That Dan Duffy be designated at the signatory on all documents related to these items.


